

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/alickaamprysamuel (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Field Operations
Strategic Planning
Legal Research

Alicka Ampry-Samuel

Regional Administrator- HUD Region II
Brooklyn, New York, United States

Summary

Public governance specialist focused on efficacy and legitimacy at the community level. An experienced democracy and human rights champion with over a decade of successfully interacting with responsible community and organization leaders. Effective listener, collaborator, and solution-provider, with relentless involvement in meticulously shaping and executing strategic plans. Strong independent contributor as well as effective and collaborative team player.

Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Regional Administrator
January 2022 - Present (1 year 9 months)

New York City Council
Council Member
January 2018 - January 2022 (4 years 1 month)
41st Council District

I was a member of the NYC Council representing my beloved community in Brooklyn's 41st Council District.

New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA)
Senior Advisor
May 2016 - May 2017 (1 year 1 month)
Greater New York City Area

Community Programs & Development
-Resident Engagement
-Community Development
-Family Services
-Resident Economic Empowerment & Sustainability

New York State Assembly
Chief of Staff

November 2014 - June 2016 (1 year 8 months)

Brooklyn, New York

USAID

Development Outreach and Communications Specialist

November 2012 - November 2014 (2 years 1 month)

US Embassy Accra

Manage a range of public information and outreach activities in support of the USAID/Ghana Mission. Develop strategic communications campaigns and priorities with USAID and implementing partners.

Strategize and coordinate with public affairs team, other U.S. Government agencies, and NGOs to achieve maximum exposure and understanding of U.S. development and humanitarian assistance.

Coordinate with Operating Units and Contracts Office on Branding and Marking Plans required for new acquisitions and agreements.

Coordinate reporting materials for Mission's Program Office related to annual Operating Plans and Performance Plan and Reports and drafting language for Congressional Budget Notifications.

Research and coordinate information dissemination, media outreach, and public events within the Mission with a specific focus on Presidential Initiatives such as Feed the Future, Power Africa, Global Health Initiative, Presidential Malaria Initiatives and the President's Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief.

Oversee the drafting, editing, and dissemination of timely and accurate information, fact sheets, newsletters, press releases, brochures, presentations, speeches, responses for requests for information, and all other public information materials relating to USAID/Ghana activities in print form and social media.

U.S. Department of State

Democracy and Human Rights Coordinator

September 2011 - November 2012 (1 year 3 months)

US Embassy Accra

Community Solutions, Inc.

Director of Community Organizing

October 2009 - September 2011 (2 years)

AOL

Rights & Clearances

March 2008 - October 2009 (1 year 8 months)

AOL Corporate Legal

New York City Council

Constituent Services Manager and Legislative Aide

January 2001 - March 2008 (7 years 3 months)

Political Campaigns

Political Consultant/ Community Liaison

January 2002 - September 2006 (4 years 9 months)

New York State Democratic Committee

Elected New York State Committee Woman/ District Leader

January 2001 - December 2004 (4 years)

City of New York, Administration for Children's Services

Child Protective Specialist

August 1999 - August 2002 (3 years 1 month)

Goddard Riverside Community Center

Case Manager

August 1998 - August 1999 (1 year 1 month)

Outreach work with mentally ill homeless New Yorkers

Education

City University of New York School of Law

JD, Public Interest · (2002 - 2005)

North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University

BA, Psychology · (1994 - 1998)